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MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Joseph M. Souki
Speaker of the House of Representatives

v~ Honorable Ronald D. Kouchi
President of the Senate’

FROM: Charlotte Carter-Yamauchi M
" Acting Director

SUBJECT: Commercial Leasing of Public Lands Study

In accordance with Act 142, Session Laws of Hawaii 2015, we are transmitting to you a
copy of the report entitled Commercial Leasing of Public Lands: State Policies Regarding Leases Near
the End of Term.

We will also be transmitting a copy of this report to the Legislative Reference Bureau
Library to comply with section 93-16, Hawaii Revised Statutes. Please note that we will make the
report available to the public in twenty-four hours, or as soon thereafter as practicable, by posting an
clectronic copy on our agency's website at the following link:

hitp://Itbhawail.info/reporis/learpts/1tb/201 5/comlease. pdf

Also, a limited number of printed copies will be available for distribution from the Bureau's Library.

Should you have any questions about this report, please contact
l.ching@capitol.hawaii.gov.
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